
 

 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING     VILLAGE OF HARRISON 

From:  Chad Pelishek, Village Manager     Meeting Date:  4/29/2025 

 

Title: Approval of contract with McMahon for Farmers Field Pavilion Design for $42,700. 

 

Issue: Does the Village Board wish to contract with McMahon for $42,700 for the design of the 

shelter at Farmers Field to be constructed by Kimberly High School? 

 

Background and Additional Information: 

McMahon donated the conceptual design contract of $6,600 to meet with the partners and 

develop the conceptual plan for the building.   

 

This contract is to complete the final design of the structure including architectural services, 

civil/design, and structural including mechanical, electrical and plumbing.   

 

The drawing will allow for state approval of the plans and drawings for the school to use to build 

the structure.  

   

Budget Impacts: Included in 2025 Capital Improvement budget for $50,000, park impact fees.  

 

Recommended Action: Motion to approve the contract with McMahon for final design of the 

pavilion at Farmers Field for $42,700.  

 

Attachments: 

 

Contract from McMahon 

 

  


